

JUNIOR FULL-STACK ENGINEER

Details

+27723807335

videoimagetechnologies@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

South African and British

DRIVING LICENSE

RSA Code 8

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

16 June 1984

Cape Town

Links

LinkedIn

GitHub

Video Image Technologies

<u>Portfolio</u>

Skills

Git

HTML/CSS

Bootstrap 4

JavaScript

MongoDB

Express.js

React.js

Node.js

MERN Stack

Research

Hobbies

I enjoy reading and travelling with my wife.

Profile

I am a Junior Full-Stack Engineer who is highly skilled in Research, MERN-Stack, Node.js, JavaScript and Digital Video. I love coding and designing functional websites and user-centered products.

In 2021 I completed a Certificate in Full-Stack Development and in 2004 I completed a Sound Diploma from Cape Audio College.

I have over ten years of experience working in the Film and Media industry and have successfully run my own company, Video Image Technologies, since 2016.

Employment History

Junior Full-Stack Engineer, Self-Employed, Cape Town

NOVEMBER 2020 - PRESENT

Skilled in Research, HTML & CSS, Bootstrap, Wordpress, Mongo DB, Express.js, React.js, MERN Stack, Node.js, Java Script and Digital Media.

Owner/Director, Video Image Technologies, Cape Town

AUGUST 2016 - PRESENT

We provide the Film and Media industry with services and equipment required for QTake Operators, DITs and VTO specialists.

QTake Operator, Digital Image Technician and Video Take-Off Operator, International Production Houses, United Kingdom and South Africa

JANUARY 2012 - PRESENT

Over ten years of experience working on short and long-form productions for various Production Houses in the United Kingdom and South Africa.

Education

Full-Stack Developer Certificate, Hyperion Development, Cape Town

Diploma in Sound Engineering, Cape Audio College, Cape Town

JANUARY 2003 - DECEMBER 2004

JUNE 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

High School Diploma, Boston House College, Cape Town

JANUARY 2002 - DECEMBER 2002

References

Sobane Motlomelo from Hyperion Development

sobanem@hyperiondev.com | +27 73 705 2680

Gary Bieber from Radical Crew

gary@radicalcrew.co.za | +27 82 902 9815

Elna de Beer from Educ8SA

elnadebeer@hotmail.com | +27 63 740 8890